

From: Bobby Brown

To: Doug Young

Date: February 24, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - File #0002-EX-ML-2006

Message:

Both sites, Redmond and Everett, use the same equipment, TCAS/FFS TPL-100A, MILACAS-FR Processor with the same frequencies, bandwidth and and emission data.

1030 +0.01 Mhz

1090 $\pm$ 1 MHz

This equipment is being developed for the Depart of Defense, U.S. Air Force, under contract F33657-01-D-2000 to the Boeing Company Long Beach, California, with Honeywell International, Inc under contract to the Boeing Company, for development of the MILACAS-FR Processor, TPL-100A product.

If you require further information, please do not hesitate to enquire.

I am still trying to navigate through the new on line process for the license modification/update.